

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1

6th

Revised Sheet No. R-64.02

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1

5th

Revised Sheet No. R-64.02

Deleted: 5th

Deleted: 4th

Evergy Missouri West, Inc. d/b/a Evergy Missouri West
KANSAS CITY, MO 64106

For Missouri Retail Service Area

RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC

10.16 RESIDENTIAL PAY AS YOU SAVE® PILOT PROGRAM

(continued)

Deleted: 17

Deleted: RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Service Charge – Monthly charge assigned to the location recovering Program costs for upgrades, fees, any required taxes, applicable cost of capital, or costs for customer-caused repairs as described in section 4.

AVAILABILITY:

The Pilot Program is available for participation to qualifying residential customers receiving services under Missouri Residential rates for the Pilot period of September 13, 2021-September 30, 2022. The Service Charge for Participants will not exceed 12 years from the first Service Charge.

In order to qualify as a Participant, customers must either own the home or the owner must sign an Owner Agreement agreeing to maintain the upgrades, and to not damage or remove the upgrades from the location. The owner must also agree to provide Property Notice of the benefits and obligations associated with the upgrades at the location to the next owner or customer before the sale or rental of the property.

Projects that address upgrades to existing homes deemed unlikely to be habitable or to serve their intended purpose for the duration of the Company's cost recovery term will not be approved unless repairs are made that will extend the life through the Company's cost recovery period. If a building is a manufactured home, it must be built on a permanent foundation and fabricated after 1996 to be eligible.

For homes with concerns identified in the initial Analysis, a referral process will be put in place to provide customers with other programs or organizations that can help resolve those concerns.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Company will hire a Program Administrator to implement the Pilot Program. The Program Administrator will provide the necessary services to effectively implement the program.

The Program will include the following:

- Tier 1 - Visual home inspection with direct install of energy saving measures
- Tier 2 - Homes that do not have concerns which make the location unlikely to produce benefits for the lifetime of the energy efficiency upgrades will move forward with more in-depth data collection using blowing door and cut blaster/pressure pans to record actual home features and conditions.
- Tier 3 - Custom project – the program analyzes usage history, assessment data, and Program Partner installation costs to determine each participant's unique qualifying scope of work. The qualifying scope of work ensures that 80% of the estimated post upgrade savings over 80% of the lifetime of the measures makes up the monthly tariff charge; while 20% of the estimated post upgrade savings immediately flow to the participant, capped at 12 years.
 - o Co-Pay option: If a project is not cost-effective, customers may agree to pay the portion of a project's cost that prevents it from qualifying for the Program as an upfront payment to the Program Partner.
 - o The first three Tiers of the process described above are completed in the initial home visit.

Issued: June 3, 2021

Effective: September 13, 2021

Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice-President

Deleted: 1

Deleted: December 16, 2019

Deleted: January 15, 2020